Utah Parent Center

Student Planning Checklist
Making the Shift from High School to Post-High

AGE: 14-15 Use this checklist to stay on track as you organize your transition aged
9th Grade youth services and supports. Keep notes about contacts and progress RESPONSIBLE
. PARTY
while you and your youth make steps to prepare for the future. school/student/
parent/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED
Transition IEP in place at age 14 — school __ student __ parent __ agency Y N
Identify student's transition specialist and school counselor —_school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Teach student to participate in/lead their own IEP meeting __school  __student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
Student understands and can communicate their disability, learning
style, and necessary accommodations/modifications in order to bea =~ — %" ——student parent __ agency Y N
successful learner
St_udent understar!ds what secondary transition is and how the focus ool swdent __ parent ___ agency Y N
will change after high school
Ensure courses of study and class schedules are aligned with ol et .
schoo stuaen aren agenc

student's measurable postsecondary goals — — —— PATeTt T
Discuss Vocational Rehabilitation Services and provide local VR __school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
counselor contact information
Register student with the Division of Services for People with

__school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N

Disabilities (DSPD) (if appropriate) or confirm waitlist status

As appropriate, include outside service providers in the IEP, such as
Vocation rehabilitation (VR)/Division of Services for People with — school  _student  _ parent __ agency Y N
Disabilities (DSPD), etc.

Discuss Pre-Employment Transition Services (Pre-ETS), job
shadowing, internships and paid employment

__school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N


https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/index.html
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html

AGE: 14-15

o RESPONSIBLE
continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Student participates in interest/career exploration

activities/assessments ___school ___ student ____parent ___ agency Y N
Discuss different graduation options __school  __student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
Develop and implement strategies to increase responsibilities and
independence at home __school __ student ___ parent ___ agency Y N
Discuss age-appropriate home/community skills (dressing, hygiene,
chores, purchasing, budgeting, phone skills, street crossing, —school  _student  __parent  __agoncy N
transportation, etc.)
Learn and practice appropriate interpersonal, communication, and - ot .

. . . . . schoo stuaen aren agenc
social skills for different settings (employment, school, recreation, — — —° — feeney v N
with peers, etc.)
Develop transportation and mobility strategies ——school  __student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
Increase community experiences __school __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Broaden student's experiences with community activities and help
them form friendships __ school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N
Increase knowledge of services available in the community such as ool et . . .

P schoo studen aren agenc

the Utah Independent Living Center - - — Pt — ey
Discuss guidance/instruction for safe healthy relationships and __school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N

healthy bodies (see red section of Successful Transitions)

Important notes/reminders

A

Utah Parent Center



http://usilc.org/il-centers
https://vkc.vumc.org/healthybodies/
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf

Utah Parent Center

Student Planning Checklist
Making the Shift from High School to Post-High

AGE: 15-16 Use this checklist to stay on track as you organize your transition aged
10th Grade youth services and supports. Keep notes about contacts and progress RESPONSIBLE
. PARTY
while you and your youth make steps to prepare for the future. school/student/
parent/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Assess student self-advocacy skills and disability awareness skill level — __school __student  __ parent __ agency Y N

Teach student to participate in/lead their own IEP meeting ——school  __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N

Discuss at the IEP meeting, age of majority and alternatives to ool ot .

. . . . . . schoo stuaen aren agenc
guardianship (view UPC Guardianship guide) — — —— PATETt Y
Review and clarify graduation options and date expectations —school  __student  ___ parent __ agency Y N

i ___school ___student  ___ to_

Attempt to align class schedule to future career goals e e paren ageney v N
Co?tlnue tg rgs_?carch and identify post-secondary education/training (00 aent _ agency v N
options and visit campuses
Discuss a;:fcommodations at college and visit local college Disability _ school __ student __ parent __ agency YN
Service offices
Discuss taking college entrance exams and review accommodation
request process _ school ___ student ___parent ___ agency Y N
Learn about/connect with Pre-ETS Providers in the area —school " __ student  __ parent _ agency Y N
Consider enrollment in driver's training course (DMV

___school  ___ student ___parent ___ agency Y N

accommodations contact) or apply for Utah State ID card (16 yrs.)

Consider having counselor review graduation class credit status — school __student _ parent _ agency Y N


https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html
https://dmv.utah.gov/contact

AGE: 15-16

. RESPONSIBLE
continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED
Develop transportation/mobility strategies — school __student _ parent _ agency Y N
Begin practicing job applications and resume, update as needed —school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N

Discuss Vocational Rehabilitation Services and provide local VR

counselor contact information ——sehool smdent  —parent iy R
Register student with the Division of Services for People with
Disabilities (DSPD) (if appropriate) or confirm waitlist status — school __student _ parent _ agency Ul

As appropriate, include outside service providers in the IEP, such as
Vocation rehabilitation (VR)/Division of Services for People with __school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Disabilities (DSPD), etc.

Discuss Pre-Employment Transition Services (Pre-ETS), job

q g 3 3 ___school ___ student _ t
shadowing, internships and paid employment e e pren e v N
Student participates in interest/career exploration
aCtiVitieS/assessments __school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N
Discuss ﬁ and Medicaid (httpS//medlcaldUtathV/) _ school __ student ___ parent ___ agency Y N
Increase knowledge of services available in the community such as - ) v N
the Utah Independent Living Center — school — student - parent . agency
Discuss guidance/instruction for safe healthy relationships and
healthy bodies (see red section of Successful Transitions) — school __student  __ parent __ agency K

Important notes/reminders

A&

Utah Parent Center



https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/index.html
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html
https://www.ssa.gov/ssi/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
http://usilc.org/il-centers
https://vkc.vumc.org/healthybodies/
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf

Utah Parent Center

Student Planning Checklist
Making the Shift from High School to Post-High

AGE: 16-17 Use this checklist to stay on track as you organize your transition aged
outh services and supports. Keep notes about contacts and progress RESPONSIBLE
11th Grade Y PP P P PARTY
while you and your youth make steps to prepare for the future. school/student/
parent/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED
As appropriate, include outside service providers in the IEP, such as
Vocation rehabilitation (VR)/Division of Services for People with <ehool student et sronc
Disabilities (DSPD), etc — — P Y
, etc.

Have student participate in/lead their own IEP meeting —_school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Discuss at the IEP meeting the transfer of parental rights and __school __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
supported decision making
Discuss at the IEP meeting , age of majority and alternatives to _ school __ student __ parent __ agency v N
guardianship (view UPC Guardianship guide)
Consider having counselor review graduation credit status —school  ___ student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Review and clarify graduation options and date expectations ——school  __student  __ parent  __ agency v N
Attempt to align class schedule to future career goals and consider )
early college class options such as Concurrent Enrollment (CE), — sehool  student  __parent  __ agency v N
Advanced Placement (AP), and technical education
Determine coursework to meet employment skills —school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N

q q q Q. ono Y N
Increase career investigation activities ——sehool —student — parent — agency
Discuss accommodations for college and visit local college Disability =~ __school __student — __ parent __ agency Y N
Services
Discuss taking college entrance exams (ACT) and the accommodation = __school __student ~ __ parent __ agency v

request process for AP


https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/earlycollege
https://utahparentcenter.org/drcs/
https://utahparentcenter.org/act-requests/

AGE: 16-17

RESPONSIBLE

continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

If appropriate, apply for post-secondary education programs. This
can also include vocational schools and post-secondary programs for =~ —school __student  _parent _ agency Y N
students with intellectual disabilities

Discuss post-high program options for 18-22 (if appropriate) —school __student  __parent _ agency
Apply for Vocational Rehabilitation Services —school  ___student  ___parent __ agency SSNGEN
Enrollin Pre-ETS program _ school __ student  ___ parent ___ agency Y N
Consider transportation alternatives from UTA (travel training

program, reduced fare card, or para-transit pass) if available. —school  _student  __parent  __ agency R
Discuss/assess post-secondary goals addressing independent living <chool ctudent parent woncy TR
skills (dressing, hygiene, chores, budgeting, phone skills, etc.) — — — —

Discuss guidance/instruction for safe healthy relationships and ol ceudent et . v N
healthy bodies (see red section of Successful Transition) — — —P — eene

Begin practicing job application, resume and interview skills (update - ) v N
as needed) __schoo __ student ____parent ___ agency
Discuss job shadowing, internships and paid employment options ___school __student __parent __agency Y N
Re.gti'stgrl.wtith DSPD (if appropriate) OR confirm student is still on  chool __student __parent __ agency TR
waiting lis

Discuss SSl and Medicaid (https://medicaid.utah.gov/) —_school ~ __student ~ __ parent __agency Y N
Discuss community goals and connect with Independent Living ___school  __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
Centers

Important notes/reminders

A&

Utah Parent Center



https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/apply.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html
https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/news/2021/09/Reduced-Fare-FAREPAY-Card-Events
https://rideuta.com/Services/Paratransit
https://vkc.vumc.org/healthybodies/
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://www.ssa.gov/ssi/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
http://usilc.org/il-centers

Utah Parent Center

Student Planning Checklist
Making the Shift from High School to Post-High

AGE: 17-18 Use this checklist to stay on track as you organize your transition aged ESPONSIBLE
12th Grade youth services and supports. Keep notes about contacts and progress PARTY
while you and your youth make steps to prepare for the future. school/student/
parent/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED
Include outside service providers in the IEP, such as Vocation <chool <tudent parent agency v N
Rehabilitation (VR)/Division of Services for People with Disabilities o o o T
(DSPD), as appropriate
Have student participate in/lead their own IEP meeting —school __student  _ parent _ agency v
Discuss at the IEP meeting the transfer of parental rights and __school __student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
supported decision making
Discuss at the IEP meeting , age of majority and alternatives to __ school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
guardianship (view UPC Guardianship guide)
E(e)%i;téeerrt\(;v \f/](;';e \f\éjcsi;:]tg';his informative video Disabilities and Thingsto | igent  _ parent __ agency v N
Register for the Selective Service (US citizens or immigrants who are __school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
born male ages 18-25 regardless of disability. Read here)
Consider having a counselor review graduation credit status —school  __ student  __ parent __ agency Y N
Review and clarify graduation options, date expectations, graduation achool__student __ parent__ agency v N

ceremony policies and review Utah's graduation competencies
(Portrait of a Graduate)

Discuss post-high program options for ages 18-22 (if appropriate) —school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N


https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/index.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-KFN697f7eI
https://www.sss.gov/register/
https://www.sss.gov/register/who-needs-to-register/#p7
https://www.schools.utah.gov/file/4b9d1341-ddaa-47bc-8052-f029e794d513

AGE: 17-18 *

. RESPONSIBLE
(o]0 ntl nu ed PARTY Utah Parent Center
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Obtain Summary of Performance (SOP) (document required by LEA to
special education students who graduate from high school with a — school __student  __ parent __ agency Y N
regular diploma or “ages out” of special education)

Visit/tour post-secondary education programs, including vocational

training schools and programs for students with intellectual —school - student  __paremt  __agency
disabilities and apply for school acceptance.
Teach Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) laws for __school __ student  __ parent __ agency N

workplace/postsecondary education (https://www.ada.gov/)

Discuss accommodations for college, trade, tech & vocational schools

and visit their Disability Resource Centers. (modifications are likely __school __student __parent __agency Y N
not available at a post-secondary level, meaning IEP does not transfer

to these settings. See Section 504 and post-secondary ed.)

Discuss taking college entrance exams (ACT) and the accommodation —school __student __parent __agency ¥ N
request process

Investigate assistive technology tools that can increase community —school  __student  ___parent __ agency YN
involvement and employment opportunities

Enroll in the Pre-ETS program —school - student - parent — agency
Apply for Vocatior)al R_ehabilitatjon Serv!ces for support in post- _ school __swdent __ parent __agency Y N
secondary education, job coaching, and job development.

Obtain driver’s license OR Utah State ID (for accommodations, — school __student __parent _agency ¥ N
contact Utah DMV)

Consider transportation alternatives from UTA (travel training —school  _student  _parent __agency Y N
program, reduced fare card, or para-transit pass) if available

Discuss/assess post-secondary goals addressing independent living _ school __swdent __ parent __agency LY N
skills (dressing, hygiene, chores, budgeting, phone skills,

transportation, etc.)

Determine school coursework to meet education and employment —school  __ student ~ __ parent __agency Y N

goals


https://utahparentcenter.org/publications/infosheets/general-info-sheets/graduation/
https://www.ada.gov/
https://cetweb.edu/the-difference-between-trade-schools-vocational-schools-and-tech-schools/
https://utahparentcenter.org/drcs/
https://utahparentcenter.org/publications/infosheets/504andpse/
https://utahparentcenter.org/act-requests/
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/uatt.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/apply.html
https://dmv.utah.gov/contact
https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/news/2021/09/Reduced-Fare-FAREPAY-Card-Events
https://rideuta.com/Services/Paratransit

AGE: 17-18

RESPONSIBLE

continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Identify and learn skills necessary for independent living and
implement strategies to increase responsibility (budgeting, cooking, —_school  __student __parent __agency Y N
shopping, house cleaning, etc.)

Learn and practice appropriate interpersonal, communication, and
social skills for different settings (employment, school, recreation, —school  __ student  ___ parent ___ agency Y N
with peers, etc.)

Discuss what happens with your medical/health rights when turning

18 and review healthcare readiness skills (sample youth health —school __student __parent  __ agency (N
readiness assessment at Got Transition)

Discuss guidance/instruction for safe healthy relationships and __school __swdent __ parent __agency R
healthy bodies (see red section of Successful Transitions)

Develop employment resume/portfolio and interview skills (update as ___school __student  __parent __agency Y N
needed)

Discuss job shadowing, internships and paid employment options __school __student  __parent __agency Y N
Investigate assistive technology tools that can increase community __school  __student __ parent __ agency Y N
involvement and employment opportunities

Register with DSPD (if appropriate) or confirm student is still on  school __student __ parent _ agency NN
waiting list

Discuss SSl and Medicaid (https://medicaid.utah.gov/) _ school __ student  __ parent __agency Y N
Discuss community goals and connect with Independent Living

Centers ___school  ___ student ___parent ___ agency Y N

Important notes/reminders

A&

Utah Parent Center



https://www.gottransition.org/6ce/?leaving-readiness-assessment-youth=
https://vkc.vumc.org/healthybodies/
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/uatt.html
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://www.ssa.gov/ssi/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
http://usilc.org/il-centers

Utah Parent Center

Student Planning Checklist
Making the Shift from High School to Post-High

AGE: 18-22 Use this checklist to stay on track as you organize your transition aged
. RESPONSIBLE
Post-Hi gh & youth services and supports. Keep notes about contacts and progress PARTY
Post Secondary while you and your youth make steps to prepare for the future. school/student/
parent/outside DATE
ACTION agency INPROGRESS ~ COMPLETED
Discuss post-high program options for ages 18-22 (if appropriate) _ school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N

Include outside service providers in the IEP, such as Vocation
Rehabilitation (VR)/Division of Services for People with Disabilities — school __student  _ parent __ agency Y N
(DSPD), as appropriate

Assess/teach student self-advocacy skills and disability awareness _school __ student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
skills
Have student participate in/lead their own IEP meeting —_school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N

Discuss at the IEP meeting, the transfer of parental rights and

supported decision making __school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N

Discuss at the IEP meeting, age of majority and alternatives to

guardianship (view UPC Guardianship guide) —school - —studemt - —parent —aeeney

\F;eg.istir to vote (view video Disabilities and Things to Consider when _ school __ student __ parent __ agency oo
oting

Register for the Selective Service (US citizens or immigrants who are ool student Sarent agency v N

born male ages 18-25 regardless of disability. Read here) - - - -

Review and clarify graduation options and date expectations

(diploma options can still be achieved in post-high setting, if __school  __student  __ parent __ agency Y N

appropriate)

Determine coursework to align with career and employment goals __school  __student  __parent __ agency Y N

and skills


https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/GUARDIANSHIP.pdf
https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/index.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-KFN697f7eI
https://www.sss.gov/register/
https://www.sss.gov/register/who-needs-to-register/#p7

AGE: 18-22

RESPONSIBLE

continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Identify and learn skills necessary for independent living and

implement strategies to increase responsibility (budgeting, cooking, —senoel —swdent - — parent — ageny v N
shopping, house cleaning, etc.)

Discuss/assess post-secondary goals addressing independent living

skills (dressing, hygiene, chores, budgeting, phone skills, —school __student  _ parent  _ agency [
transportation, etc.)

Learn and practice appropriate interpersonal, communication, and <chool ctudont parent woney TR
social skills for different settings (employment, school, recreation, - - - -

with peers, etc.)

Discuss age-appropriate home/community goals (housing options —_school  __student __parent __agency Y N
and day programs)

Teach Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) laws for ___school  ___student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
workplace/postsecondary education (https://www.ada.gov/)

Explore further post-secondary educational options and entrance __school __student __parent __agency Y N

requirements (if interested)

Discuss accommodations for college, trade, tech & vocational schools

and visit their Disability Resource Centers. (Modifications are likely __school  __student __parent __agency Y N
not available at a post-secondary level, meaning IEP does not transfer

to these settings. See Section 504 and post-secondary ed.)

Discuss job shadowing, internships and paid employment options —school  __student  __parent ___agency Y N

Investigate assistive technology tools that can increase community

involvement and employment opportunities —school  __student  _parent _sgency
Enrollin Pre-ETS program (still available during post-high settings)

Apply for Vocational Rehabilitation Services for support in post- __school  __student  __ parent ___ agency Y N
secondary education, job coaching and job development

Obtain driver’s license OR Utah State ID (for accommodations, _school __ student  __ parent __ agency —
contact Utah DMV) *

Utah Parent Center


https://www.ada.gov/
https://cetweb.edu/the-difference-between-trade-schools-vocational-schools-and-tech-schools/
https://utahparentcenter.org/drcs/
https://utahparentcenter.org/publications/infosheets/504andpse/
https://utahparentcenter.org/publications/infosheets/504andpse/
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/uatt.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/services/student/preemploy.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/apply.html
https://dmv.utah.gov/contact

AGE: 18-22

o RESPONSIBLE
continued PARTY
student/parent/
school/outside DATE
ACTION agency IN PROGRESS COMPLETED

Consider transportation alternatives from UTA (travel training

program, reduced fare card, or para-transit pass) if available sehoel — student - — parent . — geney YN
Discuss what happens with your medical/health rights at 18 and school student sarent azency |
review healthcare readiness skills (visit blue section of Successful o o o o
Transitions)

Discuss guidance/instruction for safe healthy relationships and ool wtudent Sarent ey TN
healthy bodies (see red section of Successful Transitions) - - - -

Develop employment resume/portfolio and interview skills (update as  __ school __student __parent __agency Y N
needed)

Register with DSPD (if appropriate) or confirm student is still on —_school  __student ~__parent __agency Y N
waiting list

Discuss SS| and Medicaid (https://medicaid.utah.gov/) —school __student  __parent __agency Y N
Discuss community goals and connect with Independent Living

Centers __school __ student ____parent ___ agency Y N
Explore recreational/leisure activities the student can participate in _school __ student  __ parent __ agency Y N
as an adult (visit orange section of Successful Transitions)

Obtain Summary of Performance (SOP) (Document required by LEA __school __ student __ parent __agency Y N

to special education students who graduate from high school with a
regular diploma or “ages out” of special education)

Important notes/reminders

A

Utah Parent Center



https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/-/media/Files/Rider-Info/How-to-Ride/Travel-Training/UTA_TravelTraining_2020.ashx
https://www.rideuta.com/news/2021/09/Reduced-Fare-FAREPAY-Card-Events
https://rideuta.com/Services/Paratransit
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://vkc.vumc.org/healthybodies/
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://www.ssa.gov/ssi/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
http://usilc.org/il-centers
https://utahparentcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/Successful-Transitions-for-Youth-with-Disabilities.pdf
https://utahparentcenter.org/publications/infosheets/general-info-sheets/graduation/

